



Bloor-Dufferin TDSB Lands Community Meeting

Monday, June 20, 2016

Bloor Collegiate Institute, 1141 Bloor St. W.

7:00 – 9:30 pm

AGENDA

7:00 pm **Agenda Review & Introductions**

Nicole Swerhun

7:05 **Welcome, History and Context from Elected Officials**

Trustee Marit Stiles

Councillor Ana Bailao

MPP Cristina Martins

7:15 **Community Update**

- Overview – Karen Pitre, Province of Ontario, Community Hubs
- Sale Process – Daryl Sage, Toronto Lands Corporation
- City Regulatory Role – Lynda Macdonald, City Planning
- Community Services & Facilities – Chris Brillinger, City of Toronto
- Brockton Renovation – David Percival, TDSB

7:45 **Breakout Discussions**

Participants will have the opportunity to visit **two** of the three breakout room discussions listed below. All rooms will be facilitated, and reports from each room will be provided at the closing plenary.

The rotations will take place as follows:

Rotation 1 7:45 – 8:15 pm

Rotation 2 8:15 – 8:45 pm

Breakout Rooms:

- Development of Surplus Lands (City Planning & TLC)
- Community space and services on surplus lands (Province & City Social Development)
- Renovation of Brockton (TDSB)

8:45 **Report Back and Plenary Discussion**

9:25 **Wrap-Up & Next Steps**

9:30 pm **Adjourn**

DEVELOPMENT OF SURPLUS LANDS

1. What do you value about the site today?

2. (A) How do you use and connect through and around the site today?

2. (B) What type of connections would you like to see considered for the future?

Think about pedestrians, cyclists, and vehicles, and the routes that will best serve the community

3. What principles would you like to see inform future development of the site?

4. Any other thoughts or comments?

COMMUNITY SPACE & SERVICES ON SURPLUS LANDS

1. What type of process makes sense for developing a community hub for this site?

2. Are there models of community hubs that you think would be successful here?

3. Any other thoughts or comments?

RENOVATION OF BROCKTON

1. Do you have any comments or questions related to the renovation of Brockton?

OTHER THOUGHTS OR FEEDBACK?

THANKS for coming to the Community Meeting. Please hand in this worksheet as you leave the meeting **OR** email your thoughts to Nicole Swerhun, Swerhun Facilitation (the Independent Meeting Facilitators) at nicole@swerhun.com or phone (416) 572-4365.

All comments received by the end of the day on **Monday, June 27th** will be included in the meeting summary.